Constitution . . .

(Cont. from Page 3)

with the Dean of Student Affairs, shall be responsible for the orderly conduct of such rallies or demonstrations and shall assist the Dean in the punishment of any

(a) It shall be a violation of University less to disturb normal procedures of asses or stage demonstration at other mes than those designated by the Stu-

dent Council.

Section IV. Election Rules.

"The presidents of the senior and junior classes, the Ivy Day Orator, the Mebber of the Student Council, the Student Members of the Publication Board, and such other persons as may from time to time be designated are to be elected by Australian Ballot under the following rules:

ARTICLE I.

ARTICLE I.

There shall be one general election by this system each semester, the fall election to be held the mint Tuesday of the first semester, excluding registration week. The spring election shall be held not earlier than April 1st and not later than April 20, the exact date between these limits to be determined by the Student Council. The presidents of the senior and junior classes shall be elected at the first semester election to hold office for the entire year. The Ivy Day Orator shall be elected at the second semester general election. The members of the Student Council shall be selected in the manner prescribed in the Student Council constitution.

ARTICLE II.

"The polls shall be in charge of the Student Council. Each candidate may have a representative at the polls during the elec-

"Nominations shall be made by filing the name of the candidate or candidates for whom he wishes to vote on a ballot furnished him by the election officials which ballot shall be a separate ballot for each class. At the

close of election the ballots shall be counted by the election officials.

ARTICLE IV.

No vote shall be solicited at the polls nor in the building in which the election is being held during election day. There shall be a Student Council committee to specify and regular election campaign publicity. The Daily Nebraskan shall publish on the regular publication day prior to an election an impartial edition containing publicity of all candidates and of all political parties. No printed, mineographed, typed or otherwise mechanically printed material nor any handbills in behalf of any candidate or party shall be permitted. Any candidate violating these rules either in person or through his supporters shall thereby become incligible upon the presentation of conclusive evidence.

Section II. The Election Publicity Committee, Section II. The Election Publicity Committee shall consist of four members.

1. The Chairman of the committee shall be a member of the Student Council Elections committee.

2. There shall be three members of the committee appointed from the Student Council.

Section III. The powers of the Election

committee appointed from the Student Council.

Section III. The powers of the Election Publicity Committee shall be as follows:

1. The Election Publicity Committee shall specify each year the number of handmade posters to be used by each party and each candidate within these limits:

(a) In no case shall any party be allowed to have more than six hand made posters displayed.

(b) In no case shall any candidate be allowed to have more than four hand made posters displayed.

2. The Election Publicity Committee shall publish at least one month prior to an election, the exact publicity rules to be followed.

ARTICLE V

LOCALLY OWNED . LOCALLY CONTROLLED

the Daily Nebraskan ten days prior to the day of election.

ARTICLE IV

For voting and the holding of office in student activities any student having the full number of entrance credits properly distributed as required by the University shall be classified as follows:

1 Any student with less than 24 semester hours shall be a freshman. This is to include all student with such University credit rating whether a four-year course, or more, or less than a four-year course, or more, or less than a four-year course.

5. The president of the Council may not conduct business.

2. The normal procedure of meetings and adoption of minutes of preceding meetings reports of committees, old business.

3. Robert's Rules of Order, latest edition, shall be followed at all meetings.

4. The Council shall meet weekly, unless other wise stated, at designated time and place, the meeting for an hour's duration.

5. The president of the Council must

2. Any student with from 24, to 52, inclusive, semester hours shall be a sopho-

3. Any student with from 53 to 88, in-

more

3. Any student with from 53 to 88 inclusive, semister hours shall be considered a junior. Except that for Student Council representative, in a college with an entrance requirement of 60 University semester hours, any member of the first year class with no more than junior rating will be eligible to hold such office.

4. Any student with 80 semester hours or more, so long as he is a candidate for graduation, shall take rating in his present college according to the number of University credits required as entrance in college. In the second semester each student filing for office or Ivy Day Orator must be eligible to graduate with the class of that year in some college.

5. No student in a course covering less than four regular University years will take rating for any voting or office holding beyond the right conferred to any student with an equal number of semester hours.

For students entering the second semester of any year 18 semester hours will be added to each of the foregoing figures.

ARTICLE VII

"The above and foregoing provisions are

ARTICLE VII
"The above and foregoing provisions are subject to recall for cause by the University Senate on one semester's notice."

ARTICLE VIII
"Only regular students are permitted to yote."

Section V. Time, place and procedure of

meetings.
1. A quorum shall consist of 50% of

ation.

5. The president of the Council must keep consultation hours of not less than two or three hour periods a week.

6. The files of the Student Council shall be preserved and shall be available to every member.

7. Committee chairman shall prepare a schedule of committee meetings.

8. The powers of the president are as follows:

S. The powers of the president are as follows;
a. The president shall appoint and remove committee chairman and members.

(b). Regular meetings shall be conducted by the president.

(c). All communications of the Student Council shall be carried on through the president of the Student Council; he shall be expected to conduct forums of student government and to act as apokesman for the body and to insist in the interpretation of the constitution and by-laws.

(d) The president must present an annual oral report of the progress of the body to the Council, and must &prepare a written report for the permanent files of the Student Council.

(e). The president shall remove any members from the Student Council upon three unexcused absences, and may recommend to the Judiciary committee the removal of any members whom he considers negligent of his duties on the Council.

(f). The president is empowered to ap-point specially qualified non-members of temporary committee posts, and may cre-ate an advisory body if need for one ex-

ste an advisory body if need for one exists.

(g). The above powers are to be assumed by the vice-president in the absence of the president.

Section VI. Social Conduct and Well Reing of Students.

Social Conduct and Well Reing of Students.

(a) The Sudent Council possesses the working conditions:

(a) The working conditions committee may recommend proper wage-hour schedules to proper authorities.

(b) Investigations of violatins or wage-hour ruling shall be published by the official University newspaper.

(c) Housing standards shall be submitted to proper University authorities.

(d). Whenever feasibue the Student bouncil abould take initiative in creation of student cooperatives.

2. The Council shall undertake to educate new students as to the scope and value of campus nctivities.

3. All social events of the general university scope must be approved by the Student Council.

4. All charity drives conducted on the ampus must be approved by the Student campus must be approved by the Student

4. All charity drives conducted on the ampus must be approved by the Student ampus must be approved by the Student Souncil.

5. The Council shall define closed lights.

6. Forums of general University interest body.

Four Debaters Attend Meet

Four debaters from Nebraska attended the conference of Delta Sigma Rho, honorary debate fraternity, last week-end in Chicago. Eloise Paustian, Bill Mor-Jack Solomon and Lew Pierce attended. Don Kline, director of debate, and Dr. Laase, heads of the speech department and national vice-president of the fraternity, also were present at the meet.

The fourth annual conference of the debate honorary was attended by 37 chapters. Approxi-mately 200 delegates from 20 states and Hawaii were present.

The group considered the problem of civil rights, and wrote legislation regarding the four phases of the President's report on Civil Rights. The four phases are:

1. Right to safety and security of the person.

2. Right to citizenship and its privileges

3. Right to freedom of conscience and expression.

4. Right to equality of opportunity.

Common sense is good to have But never let it master For then it might deprive you

The foolish things your're after.

shall be conducted through the Student Council (power no exclusive). Section VII. Student-Administration Re-

iallons.

1. The Student Council shall make recommendations to the Chancellor and University authorities concerning general pol-2. A student court may be credited by the Student Council when the need for one

Section VIII. Expansion of Council's

old favorite ... new flair!



No man was ever graduated in smart living who didn't have a few precious oxford shirts in his collection! Van Heusen takes this rich, long-wearing lustrous fabric-tailors it to a college man's taste! Action-tailored, figure-tapered, with tug-proof pearl buttons and the new, low-setting Van Heusen Comfort Contour collar styling! Two of many popular collar models-Button Down and Van Britt-both college favorites. \$3.65.

Other Van Heusen shirts \$2.95 and up. A new shirs free if your Van Heusen shrinks out of size

the world's smartest

PHILLIPS-JONES CORP., NEW YOR

